

## NORTH REGION CLAY PIGEON SHOOTING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

# MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 24<sup>TH</sup> SEPTEMBER 2020 HELD VIRTUALLY on TEAMS

PRESENT:

T DEAKIN E HOLDEN J LEIGHTLEY T BROWN C KITCHEN P DULIEU

## **1. CHAIRMANS OPENING REMARKS**

The Chairman opened the meeting at 1935 hrs and thanked everyone for attending the first virtual committee meeting having six committee members joining making it a quorum and a lawfully constituted meeting.

## 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies received.

## 3. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES (23rd JAN)

The Committee read through the minutes, John Leightley mentioned the outstanding cheque that had not been cashed was for a Senior Sporting shooter £60 (A Calvert) and Pat enquired about Clay Target name change point within the minutes and Terry explained the history and the reasoning behind it cost implications and all. Meeting at Mercure was cancelled after Linda discussed it with them. Shoot rota's were discussed if next years rota's were ready which they are for DTL, Single Barrel was discussed if a rota exists. Minutes were proposed by Tom Brown and seconded by John Leightley and the minutes were passed as a true record.

#### 4. TREASURERS REPORT

There was £19,584.06 in the bank. Since the last meeting only the room hire costs and the badges costs had been spent with £270 cheque being banked for levies.

British Sporting entries still to be paid out(birds only entry, need to look at juniors entry). Long brothers will have the names for the cheques.

## ACTION: JOHN TO CONTACT HQ FOR LIST OF NAMES FROM NORTH REGION AND TO ENQUIRE ABOUT BIRDS ONLY COSTS AND IF JUNIORS PAID FULL OR REDUCED PRICE SO THAT JOHN CAN WRITE THE CHEQUES FOR HIM AND TERRY TO SIGN.

I Ainsley and S Barratts names still need taking off cheque signing.

## ACTION B/FWD : J LEIGHTLEY TO CONTACT BANK TO ARRANGE FORM TO BE SENT OUT AND FOR JOHN AND TERRY TO MEET UP IN OCT TO FILL IN AND SIGN TO REMOVE PAST SIGNATORIES

## 5. MANAGEMENT REPORT

Nothing received from HQ, nothing has come forward.

## 6. 2020 Fixture list update

Single barrel has been changed to 50 birds only from 100 at NOECTC to accommodate DTL registered shoot as well. EYCSG has a number of trap disciplines in November but they are the only ground in the NoE that can hold the likes of UT and OT. Booking in all regional and county shoots for next year regardless and to pull the plug if needed due to COVID-19. Terry has holiday dates for EYCSG to avoid clashes with National Shoots. JL already speaking with Durham and Northumberland grounds for next years county shoots. No draft Calendar from HQ as of yet for next years shoots.

## ACTION: MATTER TO DISCUSS AT FUTURE MEETINGS SHOULD SINGLE BARRELL BE 100 OR 50 TARGETS

#### 7. Correspondence

No correspondence forwarded to Terry.

## 8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

New ground visits, Tom asked about visits and Terry responded that Tom can go ahead contact the grounds and see what their plans are with registered shoots.

Next meeting on the 26<sup>th</sup> of November with the AGM being postponed until next year. Will be virtual or physical depending on the circumstances with COVID-19.

There being nothing more to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 20:05

John Leightley 25 Sept 2020